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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

vy L7l

St M = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 193607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607 198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobila
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref :  CS/N118005123/Uvd3

64 CECIL STREET

#05-02 I0B BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 Rate:. i80zank

VAN

Code: |12
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHD 4192L Veh. Inspected SKU 92582
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GAEBRIEL WEE Assign Date 19/03/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c ]
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/03/2018 Inspection Date 19/02/2018
Survey held at  SIONG HAI MOTOR WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#02-03 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883,
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TC YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 1:52 PM

To: Ruby Ong; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKU92587 [OUR REF.

TCLGCN.ro.50101.18.shm]

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKLI92587 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sherini.
*Kindly upload this survey request email to meriman,

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: 19 March, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Motor Claim - [l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKU92587 [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.ro.50101.18.shm)]
Importance: High

Your ref: SHD 41921 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref : TCL.GCN.ro.50101.18.shm

19 March 2018

India International Insurance Pte Ltd By Email Only

Maotor Claims Department
&4 Cecil Street

#04-02 108 Building
Singapore 069428

VERY URGENT

Dear Sirs

CLAIMANT: KHOO SOON KOON
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 92587 & SHD 4192L ALONG CTE TOWARDS CITY ON 18 MARCH 2018 @ ABOUT 1230HRS

We are instructed by Khoo Soon Koon to notify you of a road traffic accident on 18 March 2018 at about 1230hrs
along CTE towards city involving our client’s vehicle registration number SKU 92587 and vehicle registration number
S5HD 4192L driven by you/your insured at the material time.



As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged

vehicle, our client propose to appoint Marcus of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert to carry out
the pre-repair survey for SKU 92582,

Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person. The details are as follows :

Venue : Siong Hai Motor & Trading
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-03 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Contact Person : Mr Ah Huat (H/P : 6555 7272)

In the event that the pre-repair survey was not conducted during the prescribed time or already conducted at your end
previously, we reserve our client's right to claim for compensation for loss of use for your current request for re-survey.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 257
Fax:65330313 /6338 3536

www.htapartners,.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page | of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
0062)

SKU92587

No

23 Mar 2018
TOYOTA

PREVIA 8 SEATER
Red

2006

2AZ2266018
JTEGD52M700002839
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$37,302.00

30 Jun 2006

30 Jun 2006

3

$41,033.00

Forfeited

$0.00

29 Jun 2021

B -Car (1601cc & above)
5

$24,240.00

$15,836.00

$15,836.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Mar 2018

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vil/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput 7FUNC TION _ID=F030... 23-Mar-18



SIONG HAl MOTOR AND TRADING
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit 6, #02-03 Singapore 417883

TEL: 65557272

Vehicle No:SKUS2582

e PR B e e S s S S e R R B P R B B B R R B D b e e e P e e B R = 2 L

Fax: 67411019
Model. Toyota Previa
List Items

Rear windscreen moulding

Rear tailgate /48] (0

Rear tailgate logo €f-/0

Rear tailgate Toyota emblem 62 o
Rear tailgate Previa emblem

Rear tailgate L/R lamps @335.3

Rear tailgate centre reflector

Rear tailgate outer chrome

Rear tailgate number plate lamps @97.10
Rear tailgate inner lock 9. ro
Rear tailgate lock striker

Rear tailgate inner trim board

Rear tailgate weatherstrip

Rear tailgate L/R hinges @82.60

Rear tailgate L/R dampers @281.20

Rear tailgate inner pull pocket

Rear tailgate L/R side stoppers @42.50
Rear tailgate L/R side stopper strikers @49.00
Rear L/R tail lamps @323.10

Rear L/R taillamp filler panels @361.20
Rear bumper 8L 0

Rear L/R bumper reflectors @83.15

Rear bumper L/R tow hook cover @44.40
Rear bumper L/R inner sponges @121.50
Rear bumper L/R side brackets @68.50
Rear bumper L/R side retainers @64.43
Rear end panel

Rear end panel inner trim

Rear end panel inner trim lower

Rear smart keyless sensor

Rear floor board

Rear floor mat

Rear floor compartment panel

Rear L/R fender inner shields @e2345-
Rear L/R fender inner trim boards @626.00
Rear exhaust silencer

Rear exhaust mountings

Rear air-con blower assy

H/P:93365311 (Ah Huat)

M/W

/s’

19/03/2018

/?/

Price §

Al 18195 —
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Ae 7695 —
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A éc 917
A - 6716 X
A1 28195 X
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A 1942 X
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“ 7 ¢190
m/l "“’,H' $581 —
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MOl $1,252 1 ¢
A4 511?%\
A v 586
A 41,816 N
$16,247.82
$4,061.97
$12,185.99°

#

Total | 6kt 44

Less 25%
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Special Nett Items

Rear windscreen sealant

Rear reverse camera

Rear reverse sensor (set)

Rear bumper clip (set)

Rear end panel trim clip (set)

Rear tailgate trim clip (set)

Rear L/R fender trim clip (set}

Rear floor panel sound proofing (set)

Lei  gp tlﬁ,_;
A1 480 X
sl 350 oo
Qe 45—
Aq 45 X
AaAa 45 >
Mg 90 O
A 120 7

$1,255



Labour Charges

To remove,refit replaced damaged lamps and check up
rear electrical wiring

To remove and refit inner garnish,inner trim to

assist repair

To remove and refit reverse end camera

To transfer tailgate mechanism and wiring

To remaove and replace rear air-con blower,vaccum,refill gas
and conduct leakage test

To remove, refit rear windscreen glass

To remove,refit exhaust silencer assy

To apply undercoating on repaired accident parts

To respray painting and etc

To provide workmanship,panel beating,cut,weld,
remove and replacing above parts

ESTIMATE AND TOTAL COST FOR LABOUR

g
7O

o

ép
o7 el

a0

150

120
100

2 -1 180

180 / 22
100 &

250 4 O
1400 /(QC?D
1500 IJQ-J

$4,060

51??,@.90 ?’%’F

1 [48=2d

. vey b
« To display damaged part|s) during resurvey
« Bars pfices are subpect 1o confirmahion
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1sssorissr
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/IM8005123/UVD3NZ
Date: 28/03/2018

REFERENCE
Handlln_g India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy No:
Insurer:
Claimant . .
Vehicle No : SKU92587 Insured Vehicle No : SHD4192L
Date of Loss:  18/03/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
D NTIFICATI IC
Reg No: SKU9258Z
Make & Model: TOYOTA ESTIMA, 2.4 (&) Engine No:  2AZ2266018
Reg. Date: 30/0B/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No:  JTEGDS52M700002839
Colour; White Odometer: 147785 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MNA
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R 16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 13,603.37 4,703.11 8,900.26 B5.43
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 060.00 2,600.00 1,460.00 3596
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S5) 17,663.37 7,303.11 10,360.26 58.65

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5,800.00
Nett Amount (S$) 17,663.37 5,800.00 11,863.37 67.16

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/03/2018
Date Inspected: 19/03/2018 Inspected At: Siong Hai Motor & Trading (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days

NC 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, #02-03
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 417883

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: “VERON CHEM

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection slated herein. Such inspection has been cared ouf to the besf of our
knowledge and abilly but any other abiily under any other circumstances is hereby axpressly excluded.

hups:.f'fsingapnrc.merimen.-.:mm’cEaimsfindex.uﬁnT’fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseactiﬂn=g... 28/3/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MREM-5G

Parts: M1-MPV

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKUS2582)

Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Mar 2018)
TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 4

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Oty E:':t Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mecessary 181.95FL *181.95FL
2 1 *REAR TAILGATE Dented/Bent 1,585.00FL *1,492.50FL
3 1 *‘REAR TAILGATE LOGO MNecessary 76.95FL “BB.10FL
4 1 *REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA EMBLEM MNecessary 86.80FL *62.20FL
5 1 *REAR TAILGATE PREVIA EMELEM MNecessary g91.70FL *91.70FL
6 2 “‘REAR TAILGATE LIR LAMPS Mot Necessary B671.60 FL *FL
T 1 *REAR TAILGATE CENTRE REFLECTOR Mot Necessary 281.95FL “-FL
B 1 *REAR TAILGATE OUTER CHROME Not Necessary 287 65FL *-FL
e] 2 *REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMPS Mot Necessary 19420 FL *FL
10 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK Dented/Jammed 580.25FL *40910FL
1" 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER Not Necessary 68.50FL “FL
12 1 *‘REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Mot Necessary 561.15FL “-FL
13 1 *REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Mot Necessary 254.00 FL *FL
14 2 *REAR TAILGATE LIR HINGES Mot Necessary 165.20 FL *-FL
15 2 *REAR TAILGATE L/IR DAMPERS Not Necessary 562 40 FL *-FL
16 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER PULL POCKET Mot Necessary 86.52FL *-FL
17 2 *REAR TAILGATE L/R SIDE STOPPERS Mot Necessary 85.00FL *FL
18 2 *REAR TAILGATE L/R SIDE STOPPER Mot Mecessary a8 .00 FL *-FL

STRIKERS
19 2 *REAR L/R TAIL LAMPS Mot Necessary 645 20 FL *FL
20 2 *REAR L/R TAILLAMP FILLER PANELS Mot Necessary 722 00FL *~FL
21 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Dented/Deformed 1,330.50FL *685.10FL
22 2 *REAR L/R BUMPER REFLECTORS Mot Necessary 165.00 FL *FL
23 2 *REAR BUMPER L/R TOW HOOK COVER Mot Necessary 88.80 FL *FL
24 2 *REAR BUMPER L/R INNER SPONGES Mot Necessary 243.00FL *.FL
25 2 *REAR BUMPER L/R SIDE BRACKETS Mot Necessary 137.00 FL *-FL
26 2 *REAR BUMPER L/IR SIDE RETAINERS Bent 128.86FL *128.86FL
2T 1 *REAR END PANEL Badly Dented B0 B6FL *609.66 FL
28 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM Twisted 246 65FL *246865FL
20 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM LOWER Not Necessary 254 00FL = FL
30 1 ‘REAR SMART KEYLESS SENSOR Mot Necessary 190.00 FL *~.FL
833 A *REAR FLOOR BOARD Dented\Warped 581.00FL *581.00FL
32 1 *REAR FLOOR MAT Mot Necessary 482 00FL *FL
33 1 *REAR FLOOR COMPARTMENT PANEL Badly Dented 708.00FL *VOB.OOFL
¥ 2 *REAR L/IR FENDER INNER SHIELDS Mot Necessary 124 DOFL *FL
a5 1 *REAR L/R FENDER INNER TRIM BOARDS Mis 1,252.00FL *626.00FL
Deformed/Twisted

B 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Mot Necessary T17.00FL *FL
IF 1 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS Mot Necessary 86.00 FL *-FL
38 1 *REAR AIR-CON BLOWER ASSY Mot Necessary 1.816.00FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 80.00FS *40.00FS
40 1 *REAR REVERSE CAMERA Mot Mecessary 480.00F5 *-FS
41 1 “SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 350.00FS “200.00F3
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g.., 28/3/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

Part

No. Qty o Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

42 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 4500FS *4500FS

43 1 *SET REAR END PANEL TRIM CLIP Mot Necessary 45.00F5 *-F5

44 1 *SET REAR TAILGATE TRIM CLIP Not Necessary 45 00FS *-FS

a5 2 *SET REAR L/R FENDER TRIM CLIF Not Necessary 90.00F5 “-FS

45 1 *SET REAR FLOOR PANEL SOUNG Mot Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
PROOFING

F=Franchise par. S=5pciett. L=ListitemDisc —_—

Sub Total (S§) 17,719.48  6,175.82
- List Item Discount on L tems 25.00/25.00% (5%) 4,116.12 1472.71

Total Parts (S$) 13,603.37  4,703.11

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https:.f.-“ﬁingapore.mcrimen.comfuIaimsfindex,ct'm‘?I‘usehox=MTRﬂdiuster&fuseaction=g,., 28/3/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No

Particulars

Labour ltems

1

2

TO REMOVE,REFIT,REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND
CHECK UP REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISH,INNER TRIM
TO ASSIST REPAIR

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REVERSE END CAMERA

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM AND WIRING
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR AIR-CON

BLOWER,VACCUM,REFILL GAS AND CONDUCT
LEAKAGE TEST

TO REMOVE REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

TO REMOVE,REFIT EXHAUST SILENCER ASSY

TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON REPAIRED ACCIDENT
PARTS

TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC

TO PROVIDE WORKMANSHIP ,PANEL

BEATING,CUT, WELD,REMOVE AND REFLACING ABOVE
PARTS

Gross Labour Cost (55)

MNew

Mew

MNew
Mew
New

Mew
Mew
Mew

MNew
Mew

Page 4 of 4
Repairer's Amount
80.00 30.00
150.00 80.00
120.00 50.00
100.00 60.00
180.00
180.00 120.00
100.00 -
250.00 60.00
1,400.00 1.000.00
1,500.00 1,200.00
4,060.00 2,600.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hltps:.-"fsingupnre.mcrimen.-:nm.-"n:Iaims.-’index.t:fm?fuscbox-—MTRﬂdjustcr&fuseactinn=g,,, 28/3/2018



